Jogeswar Sahu

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 04 January 2024 14:31

To: Jogeswar Sahu

Cc: Stephen P; Sonali Dhadve; Lovejot Sekhon; Sarvesh Patil; Ajit Singh; Smrutika Thoti; Shama Nair; Binu Balachandran
Subject: RE: Wet work- Delhi Streat - Delhi T1

Attachments: EVENT_R0019_Round_3_CS.xIsx

Categories: Jogeshwar

Dear Jogeswar,
Do further negotiation with Intercare & close commercial.

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 January 2024 01:01 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Wet work- Delhi Streat - Delhi T1

Dear sir,

Please see revised comparative.

Thanks & Regards,
Jogeswar Sahu
+91 9082949517

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 January 2024 14:46

To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve @k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Wet work- Delhi Streat - Delhi T1

Dear Jogeswar & Binu,
As per our discussion on 31° Dec 2023, we will not use any new vendor for our in house brand, we can try this vendors for other brand.

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 January 2024 02:34 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh
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<ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Wet work- Delhi Streat - Delhi T1

Dear Madam,
Please review Dear Infra Company Profile.

Thanks & Regards,
Jogeswar Sahu
+91 9082949517

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 January 2024 11:28

To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

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
Who's Dear Infra? Their rates are unworkable.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/

CILIRRATING
Creating memaries and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Wet work- Delhi Streat - Delhi T1

Dear Madam/sir,
Please review attached comparative of Wet work for Delhi streat, Delhi T1.
Thanks & Regards,

Jogeswar Sahu
+91 9082949517



